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December 29, 2000 

Mall Via Facsimile (850) 413-6503 
and Regular 

Ms. Blanca Bayo 
Director 
Division of Record and Reporting 
FPSC 
2540 Shumard Oak BIvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Docket No. 007295-TI 
Monv Travel Services of Florida, Inc. 

Dear MS. Bayo: 

This is in response to the communication we received from 
Paula lsler dated December 29, 2000 in connection with the above 
captioned matter. 

MOny Travel Services of Florida, Inc. (MTS) hereby supplements 
the Settlement Proposal contained in i t s  letters of November A3 an 
December 6, 2000 to include a waiver of objection to the 
administrative cancellation of MTS's certificate in the event that 
MTS's offer is accepted and MTS fails to comply with the terms of i ts  
offer. All other elements of MTS's previous Settlement Proposal are 
here by reaffirmed. 

Very truly Vours, 
MOny Travel Services of Florida, Inc. 
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